MEMORANDUM

Date: April 5, 2018

To: All counsel and parties appearing before Judge Arthur I. Harris
From: Judge Arthur I. Harris

Re: New Split of Chapter 13 Dockets Effective June 7, 2018

(Debtors’ counsel starting with “K” moved to 2:00 P.M.)
1. Effective June 7, 2018, the Chapter 13 dockets will be split as follows:

1:00 P.M. Pro Se + Debtors’ Counsel A —J
2:00 P.M. Debtors’ Counsel K —-Z

2.  As aconvenience to Debtors’ counsel from law firms whose attorneys have
last names from different parts of the alphabet, the Court respectfully
requests that counsel use the following time assignments when scheduling
any new or adjourned matters:

1:00 P.M. all Amourgis and Associates attorneys
all Debra Booher & Associates attorneys

all Dann Law Firm Co., L.P.A. attorneys, including
Whitney Kaster

2:00 P.M. all Luftman, Heck & Associates attorneys, including
Matthew Alden and Paul Kuzmickas

all Rauser & Associates attorneys, including Brian Autero,
John Cetor, Steven Emery, Genny Moss, Melissa Resar,
Alexander Sarady, and Anna Marie Wall

If counsel have any scheduling questions regarding the Chapter 13 dockets, they
should contact Judge Harris’s courtroom deputy, Stephanie Zelman-Thanasiu, at
(216) 615-4402.



